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SUBJECT: Amendment No. RFP PY09AUG 
 
DATE OF AMENDMENT: September 4, 2009 
 
DATE OF RFP RELEASE: August 12, 2009 
 
DATE AND TIME OF OPENING: September 25, 2009 at 2:00 p.m.  
 
AGENCY CONTACT:     Mary Everson, Statewide Career Enhancement Program 
 
 
The following shall be a part of RFP No.PY09AUG for Specialized Workforce 
Transformation Training Projects.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the 
information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this 
amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time. 
 
Questions and Answers to the RFP. 
 
1.  What is the RFP number of the proposal? 

 
The RFP number is PY09AUG. 
 
2.  In the redacted proposal submitted for public record, what information should be redacted? 
  
The redacted copy of the Request for Proposal response should exclude anything that may be 
considered proprietary or not for public viewing.  Typically, this type of information is company 
financial and/or insurance records.   
 
3.  In the event that a long-standing Henderson organization has changed owners within the past 3 years, 
what is standard protocol?  Does the organization need to submit their current tax code, or their previous 
tax code and their current tax code? 
 
The new owners must submit their current unemployment tax information. 
 
4.  I was wondering how the program felt about online self paced training.  I believe it is eligible to be put 
in the application and it is essentially what we would be looking to give employees and would like to 
apply for the grant.  However, do you rate applications that have online training as a lower priority then 
those which have instructor led training? 
 
Online training is not one of the items rated during the Request for Proposal review phase.  
Respondents should keep in mind the reporting requirements and goals of the RFP when choosing 
the type of training proposed. 
 
ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME. 
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Vendor shall sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted. 
 
NAME OF VENDOR ___________________________________________________________ 
 
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE 
_______________________________________________________ 
 
TITLE __________________________________  DATE _____________________________ 


